

**Mountain Area Service Committee**  
**May 15, 2022**  
**Primary Purpose Group Location - Greeneville, TN**

The MASC meeting opened with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:06PM. Purpose & Function of MASC was read by Eddy G.; Kathy C. read the 12 Traditions; Lexee C. read the 12 concepts.

**ROLL CALL**

**Administrative Committee**

**Chair: Eddy G.** - present  
**Vice Chair:** vacant  
**Secretary:** Sarah S. - present  
**Alt. Secretary:** vacant  
**Treasurer:** Phil S. - present  
**Alt. Treasurer** - vacant  
**RCM** - Ryan C. - absent  
**Alt. RCM** – vacant

**Groups**

1. Anonymous / Marion, VA absent
2. **End of the Road / Vanessa B. Johnson City, TN present**
3. Faith in Recovery / Gate City, VA absent
4. Friends of Jimmy K. Group / Dottie G. Johnson City, TN, absent
5. **Just for Today Group / Lexee C. Elizabethton, TN present**
6. Marion Survivors / Mike F. Marion, VA absent
7. **Miracles Happen Group / Missy, Johnson City, TN present**
8. **New Day Group / Phil S. Abingdon, VA present**
9. New Way of Life Group / Ken B. Gate City, VA absent
10. Nothing About Us, Without Us / Jennifer H. Bristol & JC absent
11. **Nothing to Fear Group / Ashley V. Johnson City, TN present**
12. **Primary Purpose Group / Phil L. Greeneville, TN present**
13. Renegades in Recovery / Chilhowie, VA absent
14. **Serenity Sisters Group / Johna W. Johnson City, TN present**
15. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN absent

New Groups: none

Voting Groups counted: 7      Voting Groups present: 7      Quorum met: yes

## **Subcommittees**

**Activities:** Lexee C. present  
**Hospitals & Institutions:** Johna W. present  
**Literature:** Ben D. present  
**Policy:** vacant  
**Public Relations:** Greg V. present  
**Outreach:** vacant

## **REPORTS**

### **Administrative Committee**

**Secretary:** by Sarah S.

Motion to waive reading of past minutes by Phil S. Seconded by Greg V. Vote: 7-0 passed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: n/a                      Seconded by: n/a      Vote: n/a

**Treasurer:** by Phil S. Updated MASC - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Greg V.      Seconded by: Phil L.      Vote: 7 – 0 passed

**Literature:** by Ben D. Updated Literature - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Phil L.      Seconded by: Johna W.      Vote: 7 - 0 passed

**RCM: Quarterly** - no report

### **Subcommittees**

Activities – Lexee C. - enclosed

Hospitals & Institutions – by Johna W. - enclosed

Policy - none

Public Relations - by Greg V. - enclosed

Outreach - none

### **Groups**

End of the Road – Vanessa B. - enclosed

Friends of Jimmy K. – Dottie G. - enclosed

Just for Today – Lexee C. - enclosed

Miracles Happen – Stephanie M. - enclosed

New Day - Phil S. - enclosed

Nothing to Fear - Dave H. – enclosed

Primary Purpose – Chris McW. - enclosed

Serenity Sisters – Johna W. - enclosed

\*I Can't, We Can - group in Chilhowie, VA has closed and been removed from schedule

### **OPEN FORUM**

Meeting attendance in JC is picking up, mainly due to H&I efforts.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

None

### **ELECTIONS & NOMINATIONS**

**Issue #1:** Chelsea D. nomination for Vice Chair was tabled again due to lack of presence at MASC which is required to be elected. Motion made by Missy. Seconded by Greg V. Passed 7-0

### **NEW BUSINESS**

**Motion #1:** Change date of next MASC meeting to 6/26. By Vanessa B. Seconded by Phil S. Passed 7-0

### **NEXT MEETING**

June 26, 2022 @ 3:00pm; Subcommittees at 1:00pm  
Location: Just for Today group, Elizabethton, TN

Basket passed to take collection for Primary Purpose group costs to host.

**Motion to Close** by: Ashley V.      Seconded: Johna W.      Approved: 7 - 0

Closed with a moment of silence followed by Serenity Prayer @ 3:55 pm

<b>BEGINNING BALANCE</b>	Month	<b>\$1,574.07</b>	YTD	<b>\$1,043.73</b>
<b>Group Donations</b>				
A New Day Group	\$75.00		\$340.00	
A New Way Of Life Group			\$0.00	
Serenity Sisters	\$56.00		\$225.64	
I Can't, We Can			\$0.00	
The End Of The Road	\$135.50		\$269.15	
Miracles Happen			\$221.55	
Nothing To Fear	\$92.00		\$249.00	
Primary Purpose			\$236.45	
Just For Today	\$100.00		\$450.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
<b>Total Group Donations</b>	<b>\$458.50</b>		<b>\$1,991.79</b>	
<b>Other Receipts</b>				
Activities			\$207.00	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$0.00	
Literature Sales	\$459.00		\$1,468.26	
<b>Total Other Receipts</b>	<b>\$459.00</b>		<b>\$1,675.26</b>	
<b>Total Receipts</b>		<b>\$917.50</b>		<b>\$3,667.05</b>
<b>SUBTOTAL</b>		<b>\$2,491.57</b>		<b>\$4,710.78</b>
<b>EXPENDITURES</b>				
<b>Secretary</b>				
Minutes			\$0.00	
(copies)			\$0.00	
(postage)			\$0.00	
(supplies)			\$0.00	
<b>Literature</b>				
(supplies)			\$0.00	
(Inventory)			\$14.75	
New Group Donation			\$0.00	
<b>H&amp;I</b>				
Learning Days			\$0.00	
<b>PR</b>				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules			\$44.02	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$280.00	
<b>RCM</b>				
Travel			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
<b>MANA LSC</b>	<b>\$717.15</b>		<b>\$2,438.59</b>	
Activities Seed			\$0.00	
Bank Charge			\$0.00	
Storage Unit	\$53.00		\$212.00	
PO Box Rental			\$0.00	
<b>VRSC Donation</b>			<b>\$0.00</b>	
<b>Total Expenditures</b>		<b>\$770.15</b>		<b>\$2,989.36</b>
<b>ENDING BALANCE</b>		<b>\$1,721.42</b>		<b>\$1,721.42</b>



### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: Activities Date: 5-15-22

Chair: Angela S. Phone: 423-900-3666

Vice-chair: Lexee C. Secretary: Erin M.

News and Announcements: June 4, 2022 Speaker Jam,  
July 16, 2022 Woods party

We need \$200 ~~to~~ ~~be~~ from seed money  
for speaker jam.

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Next Meeting Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: H3I Date: 5-15-22

Chair: Johna W Phone: 423-268-6867

Vice-chair: Vanessa Secretary: Josh

News and Announcements: upcoming H3I learning day. Have many openings for panel leaders for Men turning point and for IOP group. Also have opening for Secretary for H3I

How can MASC support you better? NA

Next Meeting Date: next Area Time: 2:00

Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: Public Relations Date: 5-15-22

Chair: GREG V Phone: 951-377-0527

Vice-chair: KAYLA C. Secretary: \_\_\_\_\_

News and Announcements: SCHEDULE COST CHANGES -

RACKS HAVE MAGNETS AVAILABLE TO CONTACT NA  
TO RE-STOCK OR REMOVE

NEED FLYERS PRINTED UP - POSSIBLE FLYER HANGING DAY

WE HAD A MEETING FOR PR ON 5-12-22 IN ELIZABETHTOWN

How can MASC support you better? NEED MORE PEOPLE FOR PROMOTION,  
WEBSITE. - LIKE TO PURCHASE 2 - 8 SLOT RACKS

Next Meeting Date: 6-19-22 ? Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_



### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: End of Road Date: 5/15/22

GSR: Vanessa B. Alternate: Ryan C.

Secretary: Josh G Treasurer: Bradly S.

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 10-25

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Contributions: 0

Rent: 50<sup>00</sup>

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: 17<sup>00</sup>

Balance (reserve): \_\_\_\_\_

Group News and Announcements

May 18<sup>th</sup> Vanessa B speaking  
Bradly picking up 23 years 6/15?  
Sandy D celebrating 6/8 - by ear

How can MASC support you better? n/a

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: 603 Sunset Drive  
Johnson City, TN

Format: Spiritual principal Wed @ 7pm  
Lit study Sun @ 7pm

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: FRIENDS of JIMMY K. Date: 5/15/22

GSR: DOTTIE G. Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: \_\_\_\_\_ Treasurer: \_\_\_\_\_

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 8

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: \$ 20.00

Balance (reserve): \_\_\_\_\_

#### Group News and Announcements

---



---



---



---

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

---



---

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Just For Today Date: 9-19-22

GSR: Lexee C. Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Johnny O. Treasurer: Steve W.

Proxy Rep.: Greg V. Average Meeting Attendance: 12-15

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$0</u>
	Contributions:	<u>—</u>
	Rent:	<u>—</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>—</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>\$60</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>\$50</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

Lexee C. will be celebrating one year on  
June 29th, we will be having a cookout  
starting at 7:00 pm. Angela S will be  
speaking.

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: 210 South Hills Drive Elizabethton  
TN 37643

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Miracles Happen Date: 5/15/22

GSR: Steph Alternate: Missy

Secretary: Brooke Treasurer: Reggie

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 20

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: 0

Contributions: 262

Rent: 76

Other Expenses: ~~53.10~~ 53.10

Area Donation: ~~135.50~~ 135.50

Balance (reserve): 0

Group News and Announcements

Bill speaking 5/20 Missy - 6/3

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7pm Day(s): Mon, Fri, Sat

Location: Boone St

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

Group Report Form

Group Name A New Day Group

Location Abingdon, VA

Date Submitted MAY 15, 2021

GSR - Trusted Servants  
Alt GSR -

Secretary Phil Treasurer Donna

Proxy vote Phil

Beginning balance - Treasury Report Attendance 3-5

Contributions - Prudent Reserve \$35.00

Expenditures - Area Donation \$40

Balance \$76.00

Meetings and Announcements

Our Sat. Night Meeting now begins at 8pm!

We are looking forward to our picnic on June 18th at South Holston Lake, Washington County Parks, Shelter #4

19482 County Park Rd  
Abingdon, VA 24211

Send minutes to: gobamano1@comcast.net

E-mail \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Nothing to Fear Date: 5-15-22

GSR: Ashley Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Sarah Treasurer: Eric

Proxy Rep.: Dave Average Meeting Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>Ø</u>
	Contributions:	<u>Ø</u>
	Rent:	<u>35.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>Ø</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>107.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>35.00</u>

Group News and Announcements

Tue - open Thur - basic text study  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_  
Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Format: \_\_\_\_\_

# Primary Purpose Group Greenville

Representative: Phil L. Phone: ~~574 870 3586~~ mail: 574 870 3586

Alternate: Dave L. Phone: 331-631-5023 e-mail: NAPHIL1992@YAHOO

Date: 5-15-22 Donation: \$ 149.60

## Meeting List

Day	Time	Location	Description	Avg. # Attending
T-T-S	7:00 7:30 SUNDAY	201 S. Main Greenville	OPEN	<del>70</del> Sunday = 15

## Comments (Group Concerns)

Thursday 1  
Tuesday 2

Can Use Clean Time Support + Trusted Servants Needed. We were talking about cutting out Tuesday Night Meeting IF NO ONE STEPS UP TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO OPEN THE MEETING.

DONATION OF \$149.60

## Proposed Motions and/or Intents or Nominations

**MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT**Group Name: Serenity Sisters Date: 5-15-22GSR: Johna W Alternate: Chelsea DSecretary: Leah L Treasurer: Kim GProxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 15-20

## Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: 0

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: 20.00

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: 35.00Balance (reserve): 0

## Group News and Announcements

Chelsea D 6 years May 23<sup>rd</sup> Brook - speakingKim G 9 years June 13<sup>th</sup>New meeting place ?How can MASC support you better? NAChanges? Time(s): 7 pm Day(s): MondayLocation: 305 Christian Church RdFormat: Spiritual principle meeting